
 

 

9 June 2014 

 

Tony Wells 
SARINZ 
PO BOX 8827 
Riccarton 
CHRISTCHURCH 8440 
 
 
Dear Tony 

 

Official Information Act Request - 12 May 2014 

 

We refer to points 1-4 and 6 of your request. Unfortunately, we are unable to provide you with any 

specific information as we cannot identify ownership of the image referred to.  

 

In response to point 5 of your request, with no way to identify ownership of the specific image, we 

have since removed it from the Tai Poutini Polytechnic website. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Allan Sargison 
Chief Executive  
 

 


